GENERGL.

GENERAL

i4/CQNF .2/SR.30
28 Noverber 1951 E
ASSEMBLY EIGLISH
Originnl: ENGLISH AND -
- FRENCH

Dual distribution

CONFERENCE OF PLENIPOTENTIARIGS CN THE ST.TUS OF
REFUGEES HND STATELESS PERSONS

SUMIARY RECORD OF THE THIRTIETH HEETING

held at the .alais des Nations, Généva,
on Friday, 20 July 195%, at 9,30 a.

~ .

CONTENTS:

| I. Report on credentials (i/CONF.2/87) |
| {resunied from the twentyeighth nseting) 4

2, Conisideration of the draft Convention
on the Status of Refugees (iten 5(a) y
of the agenda) (4/COWF.2/1 and Corr,l, : ;
4/CORNF.2/5 and Corr.l) (resumed from 3
the twentyninth neeting): : 4 =31

(1) sarticle 1 - Definition of the tem
trefugee? (i/CONF.2/78, i/CONF.2/79
(continued): "

)  (4i) New article 6 (2) proposed by the -
‘ " French delegation (./CONF.2/89)

(iii)New article 17(a) proposed by the ‘
delegation of Luxenbourg (i/CONF.2/9L)

(iv) wuestion of the inclusion of a Federal : E
State clause (i/CONF,2/21, 4/CONF.2/90, -
+/CONF.2/97, E/1721). . ‘




- &/CONF.2/5R.30

page 2

Present ¢

Menbers:

v

-

Presidentt |

Australia
Austria

Baligium . “

" Braail

Ge.m.dé . »

Coluabia

Denmark

Egyp" RS
Federal- RepubJ:ic o£ Ge"many
France

Greece o

The Holy See 0 1 .
Iraé . -
Israel A_ R
Ivaly .. . e
Luzenbourg

Monaco ‘

Netherlands

Norway .
Sweden
Switzerland (and
: Liechtensted.n)
Tui’key

United Kingdom of Great

“Mro LARSEN

Mr, SHAW
Mr, TRITZER

© Mr, HERMENT

Mr, de OLIVEIRG

Mc, CHANCE

Hr, GIIL&.DO-J::RIJTHLO
Mr, HOEG Lo
MOSTuI‘n Bey =

Mr. von 'IRUTZSGHI.ER

. Mr, ROCHEFORT .
»Ml‘g P&LPAYANNIS
. Hons::.gn.ov‘ COMTE
C Mr. AL PACHnCHI '

Mr. ROBINSON

Hr, THEODOLT

Mr, STURM

- My, $ILAMITO

Baron van BOLTZEL.ER
Mr. iRFF ‘
Mro PETREN

Mr. SCHURCH
Mr, MIRaS

Britain a.nd Northern Ireland Mr, HO.RHE

Uniced St atos of america.

Ven ezuela®

Yugoslzm.a

Mr. WiRREN

© Mr, MONTOYA

Mr, MK IE00




High Commigsioner for Refugees Mr, van HEUVEN GOEDH:RT

Representatives of specialized agenisies and of ‘other inter-governmental
orgenizations: .

International Refugee Organization . Mr, SGHNITZER

eggesantatives of non-govemmentg; org&niza'biors.
Oategogx A
International confederation of Free B -
Trade Uniona Miss SENDER 't
, Setegory B and Reg;sﬁer ' |
Caritas Internationalis ¥r. BRAIN

Catholic International Union for Social

Service

Commission of the Churchee on
mternational affairs

consxﬂ.tative Council of Jew.lsh
Organizations

Co-ordinating Board of Jewish
Organizations ,

International Couneil of Women

International "League for the Rights
of Men

Intemat.iona.l Relief Committee for
Intellectusl Workers

International Union of Cathoiic
- Women's Leagucs

-Pax Romana

Standing Conference of Volunta.ry
dgencies .

World Jewish Congress.

Secretariat:

Mr, ﬁmnphrey
Miss Kitechen

Deputy Executive Secretery

Mr. METTERNICH
Miss de ROMER

Mr, REES

" Mr, MEYROWITZ

Mr, ERUNSCHWIG

Mr, WARBURG
Dr, GIROD

Mr.. de MADAY
Miss SILBENSTEIN

Miss de ROMER:
Mr, BUENSOD

~ Mr, REES

Mr. RIEGNER AU

‘ _ Executive §ecre_§ary



A/CONF, zfsn.ao
page 4 .

1. REPCRT OV CREDENTIALS (A/GONF.2/87) (resumed from the. twerityéighth meeting)

The FRESIDENT announced that the Netherland's representative had received
from the Netherlands Government full powers to sign the Convention. - The
Netherlands should therefare be edded o the list of Statés in the Report on
Credentials (A/CONF.2/87, peregraph 4), the representatives of which had full
authority to sign the final instrument on behalf of their respective governments.

2. 0ONS TOERATION OF 'm? DRMT CONVENTION ON THE STATTS OF PEFUGEES (item 5(a) of
_ the agends} (A/CONF.2/1 and Corr.l, A/com*-,,./s and Oorrol) (reamned from the
~ wenbyninth meeting): B

(1) Article 1 - Definitloh of the term "refy gee" (A/com e2/'78, A/CONF.2/79)
‘ con;.inuedi

The PRESIDENT drew ettentlon to the amendments to paragraph P submitted
by the Belgien and Yugoslav delegations (A/CONF..z/ ’78 and A/COHF.Z/’?Q respectively).

‘ Mr. HEPMENT (Belgium) expleined that paragraph F of article 1

" contemplated the extensicn of the term '“refugee“ to. other categories of persons
but failed to indicate with suffic:.ent precision the procedure thet States should
follow in making such extension. The prccedure suggested in his emendment 1eft
Contrac uing States entirely free, "and would obviate the necessity of summoning &
conference to decide on the application.of the term "refugee" to other categories
of persons. E '

Mr. MAKIEDO (Yugcslavia) suggested that, Af naragraph F vere mcluded
as a special sectlon before paragraph B, there would be no need for the Yugoslev -
_ emendment.  (Otherwise, it should be maintairied in order ‘bo avoid . any possible |

misunderstanding.

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) appreciated the inmtention of the Belgian
vamendment, and et first sight hed no objection to 15, He presuwned that the
meaning of the words: "accept that extension” was that Contracting States should »
_ inform the Secred ary-General vhether they were pr epared to méke emeneions tos -
other categsries of 1~ef‘ugees similzer to those cozmn’m...cated +o them from other



signateries. | If thab wére go, the Englisii text migh:t- require soms drafting
':ha.i‘xgeso ' ‘ ' ’
Mr. HERMENT -(Belgium) agreed with the Urited Kingdom rcpresentative%

interpretation of the Belglan smendment. The issue was that of the acceptance by
g Contracting State of the extension of the term "reﬁzgee" decided upon by another

. State. To avoid misinterpretation, the words ":lnsofar as concerns uhem" might
‘be added after the worc}s "accept i',haf, x*ex_;sion" in his emendment.

. Mr, HOARE (United Ki.ngdnm) pointed ou'b that there was & cert-ain
difficulty in the case of the English text, s but, since the intention was clear,
the Style Gammittee should e able to harmonize the two versions.

Mr, FRITZER (lustria) understocd that the purpose of the-notifica*:ion
mentioned in the Belglan emendment was not to invite other States to gremt
gimilar extensions, but to request their assent to the extension grented by the'
State meking the notification.

>

. Mr. HERMENT (Belgium) replied that the Austrien representative's R

. Mterpretatinn was not correct, since other States would not be entitled to veto
_the unilateral extension granted by the notifying State. ..

_ The Belgian emendment (A/CONF.2/78) to peragraph F was unsnimovsly adopted. . -
.- The PRESIDENT said that, if it was agreed to insert paragraph F és a

special provision before peragreph B, there would he no need %o vote on the
Yugoslav amendment. ' -

Mz, HOARE (United Kingdom) was not convinced that the braposed 'brénsfe:? -
of paragraph F would bring about the effect desired by the Yugoslav represen‘bative,:g»
namely, to meke paragraph E appliesble to any subsequent sxbeucion of the .. - ':Z
definition of the term "refugee" effec:bed under pr.d'agraph F. o

Mr. ROBINSON (Israel) felt that there was no 1ogical sequence :Ln 'bhe

- struciure of erticle 1, which could in any case be redu\,ed to- i‘nur seotinns. ‘ He

surzested that the Yugoslav repv-esentative should re-intraduce his amendment at

‘the second reading.



 B/GONF.2/SR.30 |
pwge 6 -

'¥r, MAKIEDO (Yugoslaﬁa) kagreed to the Isi'aeli' representative's

~ suggestion.

!

The PRESIDENT "oonemed.

Article 1, a8 & whole and as amended, was édo ted by 22 'vntes'to one:;

4 sbstention,

(11) New article 6!&1 gggeeed by =a_Jsz ‘?rgggg delegation (A/GONF.2/89)

- Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) safd that his text (A/GmF.2/89) had originally
been suggested by the represent tative of the International Labour Organisation,
and dealt with the special position of refugeea gerving in ships flying the flag

of 8 Contracting State. That category of refugee enjoyed no permission to stay '

anywhere excépt on board the ship they were in. The number of such refugees
was undoubtedly feirly small, but their position was never‘bheless of spec:lal

- -interest. It WES, indeed, precariaue, since they could not even gn ashore in

porﬁs of call., They were, in fact, permanently aflost. The guestion could

- ~hardly be settled by & contractual undertaking, for the countries cnnoemed wore

o _ willing to grant such refugees the status of seafarers, but were unvilling to
~ grent them the status of refugees in their ‘territory., For that reason, and in

‘_{,v;\‘the' sbsence of contractual obligaticns, it would be desirabls to introduce into
~_‘the Convention a recommendation in favour of refugees who were bona_fide seafarers.
It would be logical to: insert such a rescemendation after srticle 6, vhich dealt

with continuity of residence, for the problem ra:l.sed 'by the cage of refugee eetmen

: wae somewhat similar.

¥, HERMENT (Belgtws) asked the French representative exaotly vhat he

. ‘meant by the words "a bona fide seafarer" Did they mean that the refugee had to

be o gailor by professian?

Mr, ROCHEFORT (France) was unsble to explain that pnint. ‘The wording :

'had heen suggested and adopted by the International Labour Organiaation.

He proposed that a vobe skould be teken on the substance of the propoeal and‘

‘that the Style Committee should be left to find & guitable form of words,



A/com,,z/sn .ao
- page 7

Mr, ARFF (Norway) snid ‘that the l!orwegia.n Government had for some t:!.me
been paying eonsiderable attention to the question of refugee seafarers. Norway _
had been one of the Pirst seafaring nations to aecept refugee seafarers from :
International Refugee Organization (IRO) camps in Germany and Italy, end to allow :
then to join Norweglen crews. They had been issued with tra\rel documents in ‘
- acecrdance with the London Agreement of 15 October 1946, end their families had
_been granted entry permits to Ncrway. . _ .

Such refugees were amplayed as crcw members in I‘orwegian ships throughout
the world, and their number was. difficult to assess. A the repreee‘mtat:!.ve of .
the International.lebour Organieetion had remarked at the twelfth meetingg :
. their number was small, 8o far as could be estimated by the International Labour
Office and IRO; however, he personally did not belleve that it was as small as ‘ .
haed been suggested. It often happened that such refugee seafarers wers obliged
to land in Scandinavian ports; they were then unable to proceed further), becausei
“ of their _refugee status, until another suitable ship arrived. It was difflcult
to form an opinion as to the number of such seafarers at present ‘employed* on’ ’
Norwegian ships, and the whole matter was being studied by the Norwegian '
Government . ‘ ‘ -

Meny Norweglan merehant ships went to sea -for- long periods ) and called a‘b .
Norwegien ports only infrequently It was therefore difficult to establish g1
" vhether the refugee seafarers were technically refugees, as they themselvee
olaimed, because there was no method of verifying their statements; neither*tﬁe o
- International Labour Office now IRO could apparently decide whetier they vere } -
bona fide refugees. He therefore wondered whether it would be advisable for one
country alone to confer benefits upen- such alleged ref'ugees unless the same :
benefits were also granted by other seafaring naticns, because seamen tended to '
sign on in ships of ‘the nation which gave them the best social secu.rity terms_.

It should -also be noted that the sh:tpping trade was very sensitive .,o N
fluctuations in world eonditions, and was thus partlcnlarly sueceptible to
unemployment. In that respecty a small nation 1ike Norway, al‘ahough it V
possessed the ‘third largest merchant navy- in the world, was particularly :
vulnerable,- since it carried a le.rge volume of foreign c:.u-goeso It. therefore



A/m zfsa.ao
_pege 8,

RN A e

‘ ' A
found the burden of supperting a lerge number of forelgn seamen in :!;bs ships
onerous. But, 2s the leader of his delegation had already remarked, the

-Norweglan Government was glving the metier every consideration, and would adept

generous measures in respect of refugee Beemen who had worked with the merehant

- navy for a long time, and who were damleiled in Norwuay; it nevertheless reseived
' its.right to decide each individukl case after sppropriste investlgation.

There were, moreover, mumbera<of bona fide refugee seamen in ﬁmhegim'

" ships who had become stateless because of prolonged ebsence from their ootmtriee

of origin., That class would also have to be taken into account.

Although the subject wes not yet ripe for dec”sion, he would not vote -

- against the French propesal, but would urge thet the matter’ should be oerefully

e

studied by the International Labour Office or IRO in. elose colla‘boration with ‘the

’ Orﬂce of the High Commissioner for Refugees.

_ He considered that the French delegetion's text was somewhet wide in ecope,
pantieule.rly in respect of the words "to reckon any, period epent es a crev memher

. on board e ship flying the flag of a Contracting State es residence in the
o territory of that State", the effect of which would be to beetow upon - such
' seafarers all the benefits that the Convention aocorded to refugees.

He added that when refugee seeomen were employed in e Norwegian merchant

. .ship, sole authority for selecting or refusing them 1ey wit.h the meeter of ‘the
‘ ‘veesel, the Norwegian-Government authoritiee }‘ad no powere in the metter.

" Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) agreed with the Norwegian repreeen‘bative'

exposition of some- of the difficulties arising f‘rom the problemq

The resolution adopted by the J‘oint Meritime Gomn:l.ssion of the Internationalv
Lo.bem' Organieetion euggesned \,hat Governments should fecilitate the a*quisition

o of e country of residence and of a travel document by bona fide ‘geafarers who .
s were refugees, “more espscially by enebling then to reckon any peried spent on
! - boerd ship as residence in the territory of the country whose flag the shiy "

‘flies®, He subseribed to the flrst part of the reeolution, but felt that the -

o phrase he had quoted reised eomsic‘ierable difficulty, because many such seaferers,}

jthough they might be bona £ide rafugees, ‘might trensfer to ships of other flags, ’

- thus interrupting the perlod vhich wmﬂd quelify a8 residence.



. \

the China Coast, for example, might p ick up refugees who never set foot on
Eritish goil, To reckon thei_ service aboerd as a qualifymg period of .
rosidence would +herefor-e be v.:.'n:}‘:.x.st:'Lf'ia'nltea It muld ‘be advisable to word the
reconmendation in terms more apprnpriate o the actual situatinn ard more
acceptable to Sbates. L ’ '

- States should be as liberal as pwssible in facilitating 'bhe -settlement- of
bona fide refugee seamen in their territories, Such seanen would be given o
shore leave, and might want to merry and settle down, and States should give them -~

every charnce to estab.d.sn .2 home on their sall, - In such circumstances, the . . -

seamen should te locked upon as residen s and suppl'l ed with travel docmnents. R

Since 'y in dealing with. the qu esi ic:n- the Ganference gould go no furtner
than mske & rcccunmerdaumn > 1t would be better no¥ to incl,de the French prcpaaal

in the Conventioa itaelf , but rather to append it thereto as a reeomurnda‘tion. G

The Netherlends representative had elready suggested ‘that some erticles might-
more suitably be dealt with in that way. Moreover, the rep“esentative of the =
' Interrational Lebour Orgmai‘sa‘tim had not raised any objection “to. such procedure

in the specific case under Jiscussion, -

ME. ROCHEF FORT (France) was prepared to agree to any procedure. which
woild enstle the reccmmendation to be inc.Luded in the draf{', Gonvention in one ; ,
form or .ano‘bhera _Ths qLes‘bion of exactly where it was included was oi‘ slight
Importance, provided that the csbjec.t in: view was aﬂhieved. S

M...ss SENDET (I:ﬂternatiﬂnal Confederation of Free Trade Unions), speaking

at the invitation of the PRESIDENT,” pointed out that a" record was kept ‘of the * - 5?

o

working timo spent aboard ship by seamen, foafaring nations might therefore
be recmxmended to. reckon. such permds abcard ship as goatrituting. towarde the
reﬁ.gee"' qmlifyhg nemﬂd of residence on t‘zeiz' ter'r.i.torye

"41'. H&.P.E (Un;.ted Kingdom) rvplind that there were di"ficulties 1n :
acf“epuing sueh- resid..nce autonati c:llv but if 'l::u ;\,:ommcnflaticn wes. drafted in

the sense he had 5aggbs*:ed Sta'ces wogld cortad nly +ake inbo acc'm.nt the time spent

by ref‘ugee gesfarers aboard shipa



A/cm.zfsn.ao
page 10 :

A

If a scaman was accepted as a resident and apblieci for naturalizgtion, his
period of service aboard British ships-would count, The same did not spply in
the case of a seaman who had spent a long time in British shipa but whe h=d
never set' foot on Britdisk soil. _ ’

IR

Mr. van HEUVEN GOEDHART (United Nations H:lgh Commissioner for Refugeea)
felt that the proposed new az-tiele 6 (a) was extremely important, and should be’
B ‘.lqeluded in the Convention for the ‘benefit of refugee seamsn, many of whom wers
“ina "i;ragic plight. He was gratified that the French reéresentative had taken
the mitiative' in that matfer, and that the Norweglan representative, who
" represented a country with generous traditions in the field, would refrain from
’votingA ag’a:i.né'é the propos'al, although it raised certain difficulties for him,

, certa:ln delegations had pointed out the difficulties inherent in the text,

’ and, eince the French representative had stated that he did not ins:let on the

e:d.sting wording, it wag therefore to be hoped that the delegations interested in
the matter ut\uld collaborate and devise a suitable formule.

; _ “Mp, HERMENT (Belgium) thought that in drei‘ting the recommendation, the
impnrtant thing was to fix the time from vhich the duration of the refugee's gtay
in the territary of a Cnntracting State would be reckoned.

) The PRESIDENT felt that there was gemeral agreement with the purport of ‘
the French proposal, and suggested that. it should 'be ‘put to the vote subject to
f.exbual emendation by the Style Committee. -

The Frenoh préposal (A/CONF,2 relating to a new paragraph 6(a

ted by 22 votes to none, with 2 abstentions, subject to textusl emendation
gg the Stxle ccmmittee. ‘ ' )

(111) Hew article 1'7(a2 grgg’ osed” gz the delegation of Luxembour ourg (A/CONF.Z/%)

S Mr, STURM (Imembourg) introduced his proposal for a new artiole .
(A/GCNF.B/%) , which was based on the statement made at the eleventh meeting by |
the representative of Pax Bomans, The prcspnsal. envisaged the insertion intc the®
draft COnvention of a new article guaranteeing to refugeee the freedom to praetiaa |



ST A/oNR,2/SR.30 -
S page 11

their religion. Hitherto, as the representative of Pax Romana had emphasized,
attention had been focussed on ensuring the material welfare of refugess amd -
"nothing had been done to guarantee them the exereise of their spirituel rights,
vhich were. just as importent as their material rights. Refugees, who were

" often in a Fery distressed state, must be allowed to benefit from the moral
support which their religion was sble to give them, not merely in their own

- interest, but alse in that of the receiving country. Nwerthelesa s Some slight
limitation should be placed on those rights. freedom of worohip should be
subject to the requirements of the laws and regulations in i‘oree in the dif.ferent,
_reoeiving countries.

He hoped that the democratic countries attending 'bhe Gonference would accept ‘
his proposel,

Msgr. COMTE (The Holy See) reminded repreeentetivee thet the Gonference 1
was drafting & convention the purpose of which was to guarantee refugses &
substantlal meestre of prm action and the- exercise of" inalieneble rights. It A
would be dengerous to meke it too restrictive in so- 2. It was inevitable ‘that. "
differences should arise ‘among the meny delegat:x.ons to the Conference’ in - ‘
'studying the- d:!.strese;lng P oblem of refugees. : Bub it did not seem that the -
~proposa1 of the delegation of Luxembourg need occaeion any divergence of opinion.‘
The uonference's work would be inconplete if it failed to provide in the . » '
Gonvention for the right of refugees freely to prae"oire their religion, Tha:b
right was, indeed, as essential as the r:lght to sustenance and shelter. <
| Everyone knew what cmni‘or'b the practice of rehgion‘ sould bring to the L .
suffering,: Moreover, it must not be fo*gotten that the Geneva Conventions of R
1949 concluded under the auspices of the International Committee of the Red .
Cross recognized the right to freedom of worehip. A The new article proposed by
»the Luxembowg delegation should therefore find a place in the arat‘t conven‘bion. B
It seemed, however, that 1t would be better plnced in sarticle 3 (non-discrimination),}
of vhich it might form the second peragrephs Article 3 would then eomprise a ‘
negative und a pos:.tive element, That was, ‘however, ’ a matter of secondary
importance, and the Holy See would raise no. objection if the praposed. new tex'b
Were ineerted after erticle 17. The essential thing was that the text should
jf_;impoee a contraeuual obligatien on Statea. ' :

1



A/CONF,2/5R.,30 -
page 12

Mr. MONTOYA (,Venezuels)_ warmly snppnrted' the new p_roposel{ . Full freedom
in the practice of religion was an inalienable humen. right, and was amply °
safoguarded in the Venegzuelan Constitution.

* He submitted that a provision of such. great spirituel significance wnuld be
out of place in a chepter dealing with rationing, hdusing, public relief end other
phyaical aspects of human welfsre. He vas therefors pleeeed thet the representative
of the Holy Seo had suggested that 1t should be inserted a.fter article 3.
Alternatively, it could be placed in article '7, dealing with the pereonal stetus
refugees.

 Mr. von TRUTZSCHLER (Pederal B.epublic of Germany) considered that the
‘proposal of the delegation of Lm:embm:rg filled a noticesble gap in the Convention, -
and gave 1t his wholehewted support. -

. Mr. HERMENT (Belgium) strongly supported the Im:embourgeoie proposal.
He considered, however, thet it would most appropriately be placed emong the
.general rrinciples enunciated in the cnnventicn. It might, for exemple, form the.
subject of a new article 4. '

-

Mr, PETREN (Sweden) also supported the Luxenbourgeols propceal, but
suggested that the final word, "gorivietions", in the French text should be
replaced by the word _gr_xﬁeseions" * Primary éducetion was compulsory in Sweden,
end perents who could not afford to send their children to a private achool were
obliped to send. them to a State ‘school, where religious instruction was given
according to the Luthera.n faith, If e refuges belonged to a church other than
the Lutheran church, he had full freadon to withdraw his children from the _‘
classes in religlou~ instruction, but that only applied to perents of 'a specifie ’
religious persuesion- refugees vho were atheists, for e*:ample , conld not refuse
to ellow ‘their children: to tske religious instruct on in the Sate schnole.

Mr, STURM (Imxembourg) agreed to the susgeetions made by the reprosen- -
tatives of the Holy See,. Venezuela and Belgium, and said he would have no ~ ,
~ objection to his proposal forming the subject of a new article 4. ~ - R




Mr. ROGHEFORT (France) gladly supported the Iuxambourgeois proposals
The difficulty, however, ley in the precise firm to be piven to guch a2 deolara'hipn
of principle. . In cerbaiu Sba'bes the q\xest:lnn was linked with the pmvisions of .
- the Gnnstitwbicn. . Thaf. ‘was ‘nit ‘80 -dn° the case of France, end the inolusion of.
the preposal in the drai‘t ‘Convention Wuld eause France no trouble vhatever. n
The problom also hnd a bearing dn the question of the mtional olmrc‘h. : ﬁna]l:‘, S
. for a State to erive an 2asuranas that. children should be taught the. rel:lgim
profeased by their parents wnuld be tantamm.nt toa g.rmt of e State subaidy to
frie schmls- the French delegatian was not at praaent ina pesitim to accept
sx.ch & provision. Tlms, althnush gladly sccepting. the prs.nciple of the ptroposal
*hon 1t cwmio to the sppiieation of the prinsiple stabed ﬁm-es.n, !rance would be
. .ulbbd wit.h the. problem-of what phraseolng should be’ usads - '

™

Msgr. GG&TE (The Holy Sse) eald that the reaunn uby the expreaaim
"eurs gonvictions” hed been used in the French text mataad Qf the wor&a
- "lour confession®, was that the former words were used 5.n the UniVereal
Declaration of Human Rights. The Holy Sge hed no objeet:lon, houever, to the
use of the words ";_wesp_lon" y. 28 euggeated by the Swodish represéntative.

-

) In reply to the French reprcaentative, he said t,hat the po!.nts of special

‘ enncern o Frenee had not .cstaped.his notice. - He did not think, however, that
France's feara were well-founded. ‘There \e'aa, :ln fact, a diffarence' befﬁeen i
external aets of worship and public worship. : Public wcrship was not- necassarilx
performea by exhernal acts; while 1t did not exclude external acts of: mrah:lp,

it did not necessarily :!mply ‘them, but it was poesible o bring ‘the twa together. :
The Ho‘.ly See tmpod that Fre.nce, which practiaed freedon, of vorship'on so rrank S
and genernua a scale, would nqt object to that pr:lnoiple being atated. in the ,
Gr"ven'binn. - He would liko te reussurc the French repreeentative concem!’.ng the

_ srhedel congequensas. vhich the ‘ensuring of religious education to children "

' might entail for Gontracting States. It would, in fhct be ineumben‘b on fam:!.liea

to ensure their. children's relig!.m eduaation out of tha:h' o\m reaom'ces, R
wu,m:ur, aaeking Government a:l.d for the pwpoae. .



wOTUE EOTE e R

MOSTAFA Bey (Egypt) cengratulated the quembom'geeie repreee:ﬁetive on
hia bappy proposal.” In Egypt, freedom of wership vas guaranteed by the
Constitution, but it was nevertheless limited by the requiremente of ‘national
law, The Luxembourgeols repreeent.ative had himself recognized that necessity;
4n the ¢iroumstances, would he not agree to add. to his proposal a cieuse expreesing
the principle of such limitation"

, - Baron van BOETZELAER (Netherlande) vas ‘in full agreement with the

'.IL\u:embourgeoie proposal, but, s 88 the Egyptian representative had peinted out, it
~aliowld be understood that the right in question was subject to the requirements

. of netional legialation. 'The preposed new article would undeubtedly be goterned
by the general ‘obligations dealt with in article 2 of the dreft Gonventien, but,

- to foreetall any poseible mieunderstanding s he suggested that some such phrass
‘ae Msubjeet to the lews and regulatione and measures adopted to maintain public

- order" ehould be inserted after the words "to practise their religion“

. L Mr, HERMENT (Belgium) though"' that the phrase suggested by the .
.' ‘Netherlende representative might prove restrictive. Laws might be promulgated
or regulations applied which would nullify the provisions of the proposed new

) ie_;'ticle. He would prefer .the fomula "gubject to the requjlremente of publie

}Or "3'!“.* » . o

- e Megr. COMTE. (The Holy See) also thought the Belgian suggestion
p‘fefereble to that of the Netherlands representative. It covered the points
f;fwh:l.eh were. ceueing the French repreeentative coneem. : '

i Baron von BOETZEIAER (Netherlands) egreed to- the Belgian repreeentetive's_
8 euggest:lon. | :

© Mr, FRITZER (Austrie) eupported the Lmtembourgeoie propoeel, but agreed 1‘
f‘fwm; the French representative that it would be going rether far to stipulete |
the:b Gontracting States .should grant refugees freelom "to ensure that their
c,h;)d_ren were taught the religion they profess®. He ‘agreed. that that phrase
plied that the State would be commdtted to providing at its own expense




e © A/CONF2/SR.30
‘ - - page 15

facilities for teaching the religion of the refugees, | He therefore suggested
that those words should bs replaced by some such phrase as "to allew the religion
of their children to conform to their own",

. Mr. GIRALDO-JARAMILLO (Goltmbia) was in generalsgreement with the
observations so far made on the new proposal. He preferred the Belgian amendment,

vhich vas_shorter and more suiteble, to that originelly proposed by the Netherlends

representative, He added that complete freedom in the. practice of religion was
provided for in the Constitutions of the Latin American Republics. He would,
however, like té add to the Belgian representatiwre?s formula the words "et de de
_bgnnes moeurs" ("and of public morality").

Mr. van HEUVEN GOEDHART {United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees)
felt that the Austrian representeti{re might be labouring under a misunderstanding.:
The new artiecle would not Ampose upon Contracting States the obligation to ensure -
that the children of refugees were taught the religion of their parents, . States
would merely bs required to grant refugees freedom to’ practice their religion end ;

freedom to snsure that their children were taughs the religion they p*ofessed.

(‘ Mr, HERMENT (Belgium) shared the High Gommissioner'e viewo So fe.r '

- as Contracting States were concerned, it was not sa. question of their ensuring

the religious education of the children of refugees, but merely one of permitting
the parente to ensure it. '

Mr. FRITZER (Austria) accepted the Belgian representative's inter-
pretation. ' ‘ '

Mr, HOARE (United Kingdan) ves in full sympathy with the aim of the
Luxembom-geois proposal, but feit that there would be great dixfieulty in finding
a aetisfactory legel formula for auch a provieion. The text weuld have to be f .
oouched in such terms as would make ellowanee for the oonstitutienal preeedures -
providing for religious liberty in each country. It would be diffioult to = . f :
find & suitable mglieh rendering of the Belgian amendment, as further amended by o

: the Columbian representative. . The Luxembourgeois representative had pud forward o

& text laying down e principle, re.ther than & eorxtractn;al qbligation to be.



/cemv,z, .30 o
page 16 . .

iuposed on Contracting Stated) and it should be ‘drafted te the ‘setisfaction of
a1l the countries concerned. With regard’ o the High Comtigaionerts

. -inte*prétyiun, he hec}_ ’spme ‘doubt, whef_,hezj the. text was not c;_gen to a wider
construotion. o ‘ ‘ |

‘Ie suggested t‘aat- the Gnnference might- vote on the substence of the proposal,
on the understanding that the Style Cormittee should redraft it to meet the .
_ 'requiremen*'s of Gontracting States.. ' ' o

 Msgr. coa»rrs (The Holy See‘ said that he had 1istened with mach interest
~to the United Kingdom repreeentativels remarks. lHe nevertheless 'Bhought "het "
~ the text proposed -by--the .Luxembotrgenis representative was acceptable from the
1egal point of view,. If it was the word "ensure" that was ralsing difficulties,
‘ ,that word could be replaced by .scme such phrase o8 "to teach their children or
to.have Shen taught the religion they profesa”, to meke the text less impere.’oive, '

Me, ROCHEFORT (France) thought it would be undes..raba.e to ..ntrnduce
‘ ys) 'bhe text the 'Lmrds "e‘b de bonnes moeurs” (*and of public morality") ,
| tpropoeed by the Gnlumbian *epresentative, for clearly the pract ce-of religlon
 went hend in hand with morali";,y. "The proposed addi'hion would mply 8 somewhat
: :"liberal definition of religion.. In any case, France -could-only- accep'b ‘the .
Luxembourgeols amendment if it did not. impose upon it the nbligation to authorise
. refugees ‘to set up certain chepels of national allegiance; " The addition of the B
Z_T:uords "gubject to the requirements of publi¢ order" proposed by ‘the Belgian .
"repreeenta'bive would not be enough to obviate that danger which was grave. ;

o Mr. REES (Gamission of 4H0 Ciurdlive on In'berne.uimal Affairs),
epeakmg at the invit sation’ of %ne ?RESIDENT, gaid that the' discussion had shown :

. v'that there wes no need for him as representative of. the ‘Geimission of fhe Ghurohea
- on International Affaird id press ‘for the ‘inclusion of an article such as thet
f{proposed by the representative of Laxembourg. Countriee granting asylmn to ;
:,:refugees in’ the past had been !mted for the nssisttmee they ‘hed given in religimls
 ‘matters, The inclusion of mith an article-in the Convention would have the .
-i.b.effect of strengthening the ‘moral 1eadership of ref'ugees who were showing etee.dfast
b'r“lnyelty to their faith, . o : . ¥ z -

;




~It'. was to be hoped that the text of the provision as finally drafted would -
make it clear that freedom of religious instruction was permissive on parents

and not mendabory on gevernments.

Mr. CHANCE (Canada) though‘b that there wog no need for him to affirm the
Canadien Goverrment's support of the principle of religious freedom, bub sha,red
the anxiecty of certain other representatives as to the way in which the principle o '
should be given legal recognition in the Convention. Pe“haps the best solution -
would be to adop* the United Kingdom representative's proposal that its precise
drafting should be em:rusted to the' Style Committee. He would put forwerd for .
eonsideration by ‘that Committee the suggestion that the provision might bs drafted
negatively in such terms that Cont*ac bing States would undertake not to restrict
in any respect the freedom of 'i'esugees within-their torrit orees to practise theire |
religion both in public and in private , and to ensure that their children were .‘ |
taug‘xt the religion thcj professed. Such a formula might dispose of same of” ‘the
objectinns raised, He shered the United Kingdom representative's Anyghts mncerning; :
the inclusion of the words “_:L_'_g_z_'glre public et les bonnes moeurs"., It was we’ll
known that certain sects often com..i":.ted in the hame of their religion. acts '

contrary to "llordre public et les bonnes moeu-s"

. The PRESIDENT reminded representatives that other provisions in the
Convertion cimed at agsimilating refugees to other persons. He suggestea,thatv :
tlie-present provision might be so drafted that.States would undertake to extend .
the same tzzea,tment in respect nf religion and religious education to refugees &s ey

to ’ their own hatienals .

Msgr. COMTE (The Holy See) thnugh'b At unnecessary to inelude the words -
"subject to the requirements nf public order. Article 2 of the draft Gonvention
already leid down that a refugee had the particular duty of conzorming wvith ' <
_measures taken for the maintenance of public order in the country of refuge; -
thet provisien wag .of & general nature, applicable to all the’ succeeding articles

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) thought that the Presicxent?s suggestion deserved
.consideratlo.;. mlgh'b be more advan'barreous to refugees %o be ensured the

S




A/CONF.2/SR.30
. page 18

. same treatment ae nationals of the country of residence. It was unlikely that a
State would grant.a refugee more favourable treatment in that respect then 1t

ensured %:-4ts cwn naticnals,

Mr, van BOETZELAFR ('\Ietherlanda) suggested, for the consideration of the
Style Cormittee,. that the new article might ‘begin with the wordss )
- *The fullest latitude shall be left to refugees in the terri'bory. of

Contracting States to practise in complete 1iberty ssessee and to ensure
- that their Chilﬁr“n eceseens W .

' M_ GIRALDO-JARAMILLO (Columbia) considered that the President's
s’.ggestion wag prefer‘.ble to the Netherlands proposal.

V . Mr, EOCI{EFORJ. (France\ proposed that the principle of the new art:!.cle
: shnuld be put to the vote. Then, when the Conference ceme to the second reading’
. of the draft Convention, it would have before it the definitive text of the
amendmenu drafied by the Style Gcmmi'btee. '

, The PRESIDENT suggested “that thé substance oi‘ the Luxembnurgeois proposal :
might be ccnsidared as adopted, the Style Committee baing charged with the drai‘ting '
,inf: the new clause, a.L:Lng into account for that purpose 811 the technical and
legal considerations raised during the dlscussion. = The new text could then be - -
é‘&udied again at the seccnd reading. . o ) '

The T’roaidc*at's .,uggestic-n wag_adopted unanimouslx' :

(iv, Question of the inely -S-W, of a Federal State clause (8/CONF. 2/21, A/GONF.2/90,
A/CO’\Iv 2797, E/1721)

: The PRESIDENT invited the Conference to turn to the consideration of the
,_Isv-aen preposal (A/CON”‘&/‘?O) for the inclusion of & Federel State clause in the
‘zirdra.ft Convention, and to the .United Kingdom pr0posa1 (A/CGNF.2/97) that a new
paragraph c) be added to that text, -The report of the Humen Rights Commission
‘6ri fede; al ond colonial clauses: (B/1721) gave a very ‘full account of discussions
,nn the subject in various organs of the United Namons, -togebher with the texis 86
ifar ado,.ted for 1nc1asion in international instrumenta.




, SR - R page 19

Mr. ROBINSON- (Isreel) said that, although he was the representative of
8 unitary State, he hed, fvllowing similar action taken by the Israell delegation
at the first session of the Ad Ad Hoe Committee, introduced a propesal for the
inclusion of a Federal State cleuse, without vwhich Federal States might f£ind ;
dirficulty in signing the Gonvention, since the implementation of its provisions S
night to some extent fall within the jurisdiction of the provincie.l governments.
The whele problem had 'been oonsidered in the ‘General Assembly," the Economic and
Sneink Counoll nnAd the Cormission on Human Rights, and, indeed, the General
lsgembly in its resolution 421 (V) € had reguested the Scandssion to study &
Federal State clause for inclusion in the draft’ International Covenant on Humen
Rights., It wag clear from the discussions on.the subject that there might be -
ccmpe]ling constitutional reasons.for. t‘ie inclusion in international instrtments
of a Federal State clause, For example, there was the femous case of the [t
Attorney-General of Canada v. the Attorney-»Generel of . Ontario, which tm'ned on .
the question of vhether the Canadian Federal Go\rerment had authority, by ‘ e
ratifying a Convention of the Internetionel Labour Organisation concerning working
housz, to compel the Proviaciel Govermment to implement it, the subject matter :flf
of the Convention ‘being the responsibilitv of the latter Government, The new ‘_ E |
Constitutéon of the International Labm.r Organisation inclnueu a Federai State
clause (e.rticle 19) s '

As the draft Convention on. the Status of Refugees involved to some degree _
interferende in the dmmestic jurisdiction of -States, the peculiar constitutional
problems of Federal States must be teken into consideration. It would be quite‘ r
wrong to give any weight to one argument which had sometimes. been put forward,
namely, that such States pressed for the insertion of such & clause so as to heve'
en excuse to delay the enactment of necessary legielation. ) Internationel :
personality belongéd to the. Federal State .as such, end it was therefore L
appropriate that the federal government should decide vhether action entailed in
dlscherging the provisions of any internatiopsl instrmnent involved the f
participation of its constituent provineial- governments. It was with that
consideraticm in mind thet he hed drafied his propcsec new articlec,



;A/cour.zlsn.zo
 page 20

i ~ ‘Mr, ROCHEFORT (France) m 4in favour of any word:!.ng which would give the
© text the necesssry flexibility. It vee, hawever, indispensabls that unitery

: _ contracting States should be told as. soon as possible vhat matters were reserved

. in Federel States for federal 1eg:|.slative action, and what for leg:lslative action
by the constituent States, provinces or cantons. Unitary states \iere faced with
the danger of being left ir 2 state of uncertainty as to the scope of ‘their
reciprocal obligetlons. To take the ‘cage of the Federal Republic of Germany
: . as an example: on the assumption that the Federal State clause would allow the

" Govermment of the Federal Republic of Germeny to treat nine-tenths of the '
' Convention as being outside its competence but within the competence of the
fnlnder, the Federal Republic of Germany, by siganing the Convention, would only

- .commit itself to complience with one-tenth of the obligations laid down in the

’;chonvention, vhereas unitery contracting States would commit themselves to
cmplianoe with the whole serics. ' Thus refugees vould enjoy canly incomplete _
rights in sme countries. That was a point of great importance, gince it would -
: finfluence the internationsl movement of rerugees, who would tend to direct their :
steps towards the States affording the most 1iberal treatment. .

- Mr. HQARE (United Kingdom) f\ﬂly recognized the difficulties exngrienced

’by Federal States in signing multilateral conventions, and was quite prepa.red to
f?a.ocept the inclusion of a Federal State clause. Speaking subject to correction,
he believed thet the draft Convention would be the first international instrument
_.b",_'of the kind to contain such a clauses One bhad been proposed for melusion in the ,
o draft International Covorant: cn Human Rights, but no final decision had yet been :
. taken es to its ingertion or on its precise wording. S

. There were two forms in vhich a Federal State cleuse gould be drefted, one
being very gimilar to that followed by the Israell proposal. The’ “other, which wes

:},slightly different but, in his opinion, preferable, uould run somewhat es follows. :

'With respect to any article of this COnvention, 'bhe mplementation
of vhich is, under ‘the oonstitution of the Federation, in whole or in part -
within federal jurisdict!.on, the obligationa of the federal government -
- shall to this exbent be the smne e.s those of Partiee which are not federal o
. Stntes."




The ‘difference between the two forms might be’ co'xsidcred sl igh‘l‘. » but ’it was;

. iperhapS, of gome importance. The gLestim vhether certain ac? Sion fell wi'hhin o
the jurisdiction of the federal government, or within that of the provincial
governments was a constitutional one; and sometimes had to be deqidegi by the’
courts. He did nct bellave it would be desireble tc provide that federal .

" authorities should have discre‘bion'to det efmine what app*opr...ate‘ly belonged to ‘ ;
their own legislature and what to ‘provincial legislatureso The seﬂcnd pﬁsaible T
formulation of the Federal State clause seemed to be more conslstent ‘both with
constitutional law and with constitutional p‘.‘.‘uctiecg He acc,ording.l.y proposea
the substitution of the words "the imglementauion of whic-}g_'_l's_&_undez the

congtitution of the fede*ation, wholly or in pert within federal ;jurisdiction" ‘; b
for the words "which the Federal Government regar: ards_as sppropriate under its ‘

congtitui:ional system, in whole or in par b for & ede*al -_egislative aetion" in
parageaph a) of the Israeli proposal. :

With regard to the point raised by the French rep*esentative, he agreed ‘hha‘by—’{.
the effeect of the Federal State clause must not be to penalize unitary Statess
It was essential that they should be fully cmg;n:l.zawL of the extent to which the
international instrument concerned wes in full force in & Federal State. That' ‘ 2
could be achieved sither by meking it abligatory on the latier to report to the
Seeretary<General, or by making it possible for States to address their enquirias.':{
concerning the application of any particalar provisa.on cr pravisions of the b- \
Gonvention in any other State through the Secretary«General. The second might ""
be the less onerous alternative, and one which vould ensure, the most accurate e '-_‘
infornation pessible, ‘since the situation might change in Federsl States. &
direct enguiry would uherefore elicit informeticn on the exact position at sy
one time, That ues the cbject of his amendment (A/conmz/w) to the Isre.eli
proposals

Mr, ven HEUVEN GOEDrLsRT (Un‘ted Nations High Gommissibner for Refugees)
‘seld thet the French rep’"esentative had raised a very pertinent point. It was ',
olearly imperative that unitary Contracting States “should know the extent to v
which the Conventi'm wes being applied in Federal States.. The memorandum
_prepared by the Legd. Departmen’, of the United Nations Secretariat (A/GONF.2/21)




A o R I e L A TN e T AP T TV P VA
B TAc Lt e e Ty T AT L ALV T e T T

‘Meawpfsizo T
pags 22 : R -

aummarized, on page 17, the arguments advanced by the: Netherlands representa'bive
at o fifth gession of the Géneral Assembly in co'metion with the. proposal 46
include 8 Federal State clause in the draft’ ‘International Covenans cn Human Rights,
‘when he had auggested that Federal States should repcrt annually to the Secretarye
~ General of the United Nations on the progress made by their constibvent units

vith regard to implementation, Perheps a similar éourse might be follewed in the
case of the present Convention.  Such reports would then be trenemiwuted to other
Gontrac'bing States by the Secretary-(‘xeneralf

Mr. FRITZER (Austria) stated that it would be difficult for the Austrian
Federal Government .to sgree to the Isracli proposal, since the texd would en'bail

| smendment of the Austrian. Gonstitution, vhich would ‘e extremely difficult to
: achieve, as it required. the consent of all four Occupying Povers. . At present,
- the Lhnder had to apply the provisions of internaticnal instrwnents ratified by
the central Government, which had full jurisdiction in interr*at:.onal affaire. N
' The terms of peregraph b) of the Israell proposal would therefore eonflict wi'bh
. the existing constitutional relations behween the centra.. and provinclal

g governmonts.

| , e Mr ROBINSCN (Israel) said that the United Kingdom rep“esentative was
‘;‘perfeotly oorrec’c. in thinking ‘that no Federal Si:ate clause had as yet been
,included ir any international inetrmnent drawn up under the auspices of the-
 United Nations , and that no final decision had been taken as to its inclueion in
i:he draft Tnternational Covenant on Human Rights. .

He (Mr. Robinson). believed that the point raised by the French represen‘bative
- was- 1arge1y a matter of drafting, and he would be prepared to accept an amendment
~to his proposal in order to meet it. ~ But he would point out that it was

- extremely difficult to define with any great precieion the extent of the divieion '
“of powers ‘between federal and provinclal governments. It wvas a f*eld in which

fg'recoxn'se often had to be had to the interpretaticn of the courta.

e The amendment moved orally by the United Kingdom representative was based on:}'
the wording proposed by the Indian delegation in the Commission en Human Righ‘be, '
. ‘,a.nd at th"e present atage he would hesitate te adeept its = - S : ‘



SRS PR P page&B

He wondered whether the objeotion raised by the Austrian representative to
the Israell proposal might nct have béen provoked by a mfsunderstanding. There
was no intention:of requiring governments to make constituticnal changes as a .
result of the introduction of a Federal State olauee. The purpose of paragraph
b) of the Israell proposal was merely to cover those cases where the Federal
Government concernsd had no power to. constrain provintial goverrments to enaot
iegislation involved in applying an in'bernational :Lnstnment..

3

" Mr, CHANGE (Ganada) said that the whole queetion of a Federal Sbate

clsuse was & most delicats one, which required very c:reful handling. The

Canadiem fioTornment'e legsl experts hed decided that its incluston in the draft
-Convention was necessary if Caneda was to be able to acoede to that instrument,
He very much hoped that the United Kingdom representative would not press his

oral amendment. A text such as that proposed by the Isreeli representative

would not be the Canadian Government's first cholce, but neverthelees could ‘oe 5
sccepted. He Hed'no objection to the kind of procedure outlined in the Unitedvk :
Kingdom amendment in document A/CONF, 2/97, vhich proposed the addi‘aion of a new.
'paragraph o) to the Israeli text, i

Mr. ROCHEFCRT (France) wondered whether, through the operation of the i
Federal State. clause, it would not be poseible for &4 Federal State to pera]yae »
the applica'bion of .the provisions of article 36 and 'bhus to meke reservations on
'articlee Yo vhich no reservations were: permiesible. If that was so, there L
-would be two. oategories of. Contracting States: States vwhich’were wisble to
make reeervatione to certain articles, and States which vere sble to meke, in
respect of every article, reservations which their Constitutions allowed them to
:make. Similarly, a Federal State would be able to sign the Convention, and
then argue that it could not app]'y some of the articles because of its national
lsgislation. Nevertheless, that State's signature would count towards the ,'
minimum number. required to bring the convention ihto force. I S

- Mr, FRI'”ZER (Austria) explaired, in reply to the Israeli repreeentative, j
;.that his objec*im was xmfornunately not connected with the objec'b of. the Ieraeli
'Pr0posal, but arose fram the form in which 1t hed been drafted. Paragraph b)




A/SGNF a,sa.so

page 2

"‘.S SR N
as it stood would conflict with the provzsione of the Austrian Constitution. He
hnped that in-the course of the discuss:.on it would be possible to find a o

<

eatisfaetory formula. - s S

. Hr. HERI-]ENT (Beigium) doubted whether all Federal States represented at
the Cmnrerence ‘wanted the Federal Sta.te clause to be inserted. Vould it not be
possible for Federal States to defer ratifying the Convantion until they eould
ratify it’'on the same conditions as unitary States? Otherwise un;.tary States
would, when they ratified it, have insufficient infomation about the comitmente:
that would be undertaken by Federal States. ‘

Mr, Mirgs {'Iurkex{, Vice-Preaident oi‘ the Ccnference, toeg the "Che'g.

PR . LARSEN (Denmark) said tha.t the French represantative had quite'.
rightly raised the problem of the relation between the Federal’ State clause and

- article 36. He himself wished to raise another problem, namely, that of the-

: poaeibility that provincial governments might apply the provisions of an
intemational instrument for a limited period of time a.nd one which did not
coincide with the period of application practised by the Federal Government. He
believed that if an 1nternat:.onal instmment was ‘to’'be ratified by a Federal State,
 that State must retify on the same conditions as a'unitary States . Obligatione '
ehouid be bmding, apart from reservations made at the time of a.cceseion. '

. Meo smm (Australia) belleved that the Israeli text should be prefaced
- by eome euch introductory words ss "In the case of a Federal er non-unitary State :

the following provisions should apply“

oo-In supporting the inclusion of a Federal State clause, he did so sz.mp'iy
»‘éheca.uee of the foderal character of the australia.n Constitution._ He wis, not at .

: ;,: the present stage casting any ‘doubts on the powers of the COnnnonwealth Goverxment
:to implement the Convention should it ratify. Vith 8 federal constitution, haue’lel'u
: one_ could not foresee the possibility of. 1eg¢1 decisions regarding the extent of b



the 1egislat:.ve powers of the: federal and state units. It was simply to pronde fur
the poss:.ble contingency of a judicial decision concerning the powers of the ‘
Commonwealth to implement, that australis was supporting the inclusion of a
Federal State clause in-the present ‘Convent,lon., .He regarded such a clause as -
riesirable > but not as ar: eseontial pre-requisite to thegonsidera.tion of the -

Convention by australic.

A Fbderal State clause hed been inscrted in a number of Conventions drawn up
by the Internatlonal Labour drganlsatlon, and he h;.é been surpr:!.sed that so many
" gubstantive issues should have.been raised in the course of the present debate, . -
_ although he agreed that the drafting of ‘such a clause prégented certain’ difﬁcultia&
Constitutlonal issues in Federal States often called for settlement by the court.s,
and it was difficult to forctell what problems might ariss in future in ‘respeet ‘
of the delimitation of functions between federa.l and prov:mc;al govermnents. -He'
doubted whether the situation would be met by the United kmgdom representa.’cive's
amendment, . Perhaps the Conference migh'c coneider the wording proposed by t.he '
Uhited States delegation for a Pederal State clause for inclus:.on 1n the. Conventzon
.on the Suppression of the Traffic in Persons and of the Explo: tat:.on of the
Prostitution of Others, which was to be found in the report, of the Conmission on 5
fumen Rights on federal and colonial clauses (E/l721) In order to meet ‘the -
“French representative's misgivings as to the possibillty of inequality of T
obligations between Federal and unltdry States, sectwn T of a.rtlcle 19 of the .
Constitution of: the Internatlonal Labour Orgam.sation mn.ght be takert 8% a mndal. -

Mr, ROBIN.:ON (Isrm.].) suggest.ed that the Austrlan representat:.ve's

difficulties might perhaps be overcome by draft:.ng cha.nges, whlch could he NIRRT
entrusted to the Stylo Coimittoe, : L

Turning ‘to the French representatlve's point concernlng reservations H l\e sai.d
that there was no poss:.bllity whatever of the draft Convention g:w:mg ‘rise to two
gystems of reservations s Sincé all countrle.s were freé to enter reservatinns on. -
| svery substantlve article which embodled spec:.f:.c obliga.tlons laid upen States.
Both Federal and unitary St.ates would be able to take advantage of that r:.ght.



o He did not bel:.eve that. pronsion need be made to meet the pomt, ’. though it

" was a valid one, mentioned by the President epeakmg as representative of Denm.rk
It would be most unusual for provmcul govermnen'ns to apply an innernationsl
ins'grqment. for a different period frow that adopted by the central government,

He could not agree with the Australian. representative that the Federal State
clause contained in the Const:.t.utlon .of the International Labour Organisation op
in the Conventions adopted by that agency should be taken as a modele Such ,
conventions embodied recomenda.tions of a qu:.to different nature ‘from the
obligations whioh would be :unposed on States by the draft Convention. In including
2 Federal State olauss the Conference would be brea.king new grotmd, and it should
take the risks mherent m all pioneering work. At & ;Later stage, legal perfeotion-

‘:l.sts would have an opporuunlty of fram:.ng bet,ter texts for inclusion in other '

: instruments. )

. ﬁr. von TRUTZSCHLER (Federal Republic of Germeny) said that the Israeli
. "»proposal would present no difficulties for the German Federal Government, which' =
had mn powers in interhaticnal affairs, In fact, its position was very similar
" to’that of the Austrian Federal Govermment, and he falled to understand the ' .
kK Austrian representative's objeotions. He would draw his attention to the words

"whion ‘the Federsl Govermnent. regards as appropriate" in paragraph a) of the

Iaraeli text., ‘Which should meet the point raised by the austrian representetive.

. Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) thought that the conclusion to be drewn from the |
Israeli representative's analysis of the situation was that a Federal State would
not be able to make reserve.t:l.ons to ‘an article where the possibility of ma!d.ng
rsservstione had not been foreseen in article 36.

e Mrq SCHURCH (Switzerlsnd) said thet Switzerland was in the sa.me poalf«ion
‘fas the Faderal Republio of Gemany. It had no need of the Faderal State. olause, i
but was nevertheless incln.ned to support thoee other’ Federal States wh:.ch were
i_fseqking its inclusion in the, Convw.tionc '




" Baron van BOETZELAER (i\!e;thorlands) said that he would supporf..the
Udited Kingdom representgtivs's oral amendment to the Israeli proposal, asit L
would get round the difficulty caused by the fact that the determination of the 3
.delimitation of powers as between federal and provincial governments'was not V
within the discretion of the foma.r,. ‘ .

Mr. WARREN (United States of america), mak:lng it clear that he was not
competent to comment oa the legal aspects of the propossl before the Gon!'ersncs, {‘;
said that the United States GoVemment was in favour of the. inslusion of & Fedarsl
Stat~ ~' e, which would in its judgment facilitats the Mcs of more States
to tue ..avention, He telieved that the text proposed by the United States
delegation in t.he case of the Convention on the Suppression of the Traffic Ain
Persons and of the Exploitatian of the Prostitution of Others, contained in
document B/1721, very closely reseibled that proposed by the United Kingdom
representative; and thought that it should be caref\ﬂly considered.

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) said that, although the Canad:.an representat}.
had appea.led to him to withdraw his amendment, he must point out that it had fonnd
favour both with the Netherlands and vwith the United.States representatlves.; Hs :
would be interested to learn preoisely ‘which text the Canadian Government would |

jwizilh to see -adopted, : :

His own objegtion to the Israell proposal was not only that it left the R
decision as to wha.t. action fell m.thin the jurisdiction of the federal govemments -
“and whst within the .juris«iﬂ.e'l‘.:i.on~ of provincial governments to the decision of the
central government, but also that it opened up the possib:.lity ‘of a conflict
‘between the provisions of the Convention and thé internal legislation of States,
in the event of 4 ‘decision by the federal government &8 to the delimitation of  '7"
jurisdlcts.on being roversed by the courts. That possibility would be partloularly
dangerous 1n easss where the delimitation of  povers between central and provinci
governments wag hotly contested. The text quoted on page 6 of the report of ths
Human Rights Gom.tssion on federal and colonisl clauses (E/l721) would avoid that,
danger, and would leave. the dooision on dehmit.at:.on oi’ powers to the proper S
eonstitutional processes. L o ‘



Mr, CHANCE (Canada) said that the Capadian delegation would be able to
aecept the Israeli proposal as a.mended by the United Kingdom delegation. However,
-as that text did not’ a.ppear to meet with complete approval, he suggested the
follovj.ng. )

"In the cass of a2 Federal or non—unltary State t.he following
provis:.ona shall apply: °

AU (a)  With rospect to those articles of this Comrention that come
e within the legislative Jurisdiction of the federal legislative
' authority the obligations of the Federal Governnment shall to
this extent be the same as those parties wh:.ch are not Federal

» States; .

{b) h.tth respect to those articles of this Convention that come
within the legislative jurisdiction ¢f constituent states,
o .. provinces or cantons, the Federal Goveranment shall bring such
o articlss with favourable recormendation to the notice of
appropriate authorities of states, prov:.nccs or cantons at
the earlicst possible momentj

(b) A Federal State Party to this Conventlon shall, at the request
SN of any other Contracting State transmitted through the
S ' Secretary-General, supply a statement of the law and practice of
' the Federation and its constituent units in regard to any
particular provision of the Convention showing the extent to
which effect has been given to that prevision by leg:.sla.t:we or
other aet:.on."

el Mr. SHAW (Australia) considered that the choice of the finsl text. should
; j"f_i_f"be left so far as possible to those Federal States for which the mclus:wn of the
‘Federal State clanse Was essentlal. He could subscribe either to the text
fcontained in the report ‘of the Go;:misswn on Human Rights (E/l721) or to that Just. .
»suluittod by the Ganadia.n reprssenta.t:we. ' : '

Perhaps the di.fficult:.es connected with the Federal State ¢lause had been f-": :
3 };exaggeratad. It should be remembered- that the purpose of the Convention was not
. 8o much- to presoribe mtual obhgations between' States as to accord certain r:.ghts |
-:t.o refugeess . Hence, the- goal to be aimed for was to ensure that as ma.hy St.a,tes
:‘aa possible were able to :.mplement. it.s provis:.ons. ' R



pa.ge 29

In conclusion, he stated that the United Kingdom amsndment (a/comr 2/97)
proposing the- addz.t.:.on of n new paragraph ¢) to the Israeli proposal was acceptable
tO him, :

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) obéerved that, according to the mterpratation .
givan by the Israeli representative, ‘the Federal State clauge could not impede
the operation of the article (article 36) concerning reservations. -If that. ware Sy
80, it should be made quite clear in the Federal State clause itself. Gt.herwisa, f
the point, which had its mportance, .would be left in sore daubts = :

© Mre CHANCE (Canada) said that he was not a 3.3\0%!'; he therefers tad
neither the knowledge nor the authority to go into some of the detaa.led difficulties
raised by representatives, He would » however, state.in reply to the French =
representative that he did ‘n_ot belisve that the -inclusion of a Federsl State. 1'{ ;"f-f
clause would in any way jeopardisé the effect of article '36, ‘or that Federal - ’ “
States would take advantage of the Federsl State clause to forrmlate special - g

reservations,

Mr. HoaRE (United Ku*gdom) said that the toxt just subrmatted by the
Canadian representative was very close in substance to his own amendment, and was
acceptable to the United Kingdom delegatzon. ' e

S e

. Mr, ROCHEFORT (ance) said that he had never assumed that. the Canadian 5
Govemment would try to take refuge behind the Federal State clause in order to enter
reservations which the unitary Contracting States would be unable to make, In. \
certain.cases, however, it might happen that the Gonstn.tution of a State would
in pract.ice prove a hindrance to the appllcat.lon of onc of the artlcles to which
that State could enter no reservation, Would the signature of such &’ Sta.te atill
'be valid, despite the fact. that 1t. would imply & reservwhion to. art.:.cles to whinh
no reservation was pemiss:.ble? That would const:.t.ute a problan of fact amd ot :
law of wh:.ch othermContractz.ng States might long remain igxorant.

Lo : . %




mp 2/3R¢30
PQQQ 30 -

; Mr. CHANGE (Ganada) Seid that the Frencn repreeentative pad mentioned a
peesibiltty which he personally had not centempla.ted. Surely, ‘the: applicetion of -
. the Convention would be a question of goodwill, and all Contracting States would
undoubtedly try to carry out its .provisions in the spirit in which they had signed
,t In the. final analysis no contract - and least of all one, such as the present,
‘mich .was contaixplated as on act of humanitarian importance - would' be of any
‘ulue withaut the elsment of trust and goodwill between the perties.

i The PRESIDEGT epeeldng as representative of Denmerk, reaffirmed his

: ceneem that the provineial .goverriments of a Federal Stdate might make special
rlservations ‘to certain articles of the Convention independenb of those made by.
the federal government, For example, the Nazi movement had started in one German
: piévince; It was conceivable that had the draft Convention been in force at that
;time. the government of that particular province night have entered a reservation-
“on article 3, enabling it to pass discriminatory legislation. That was the kind -
| 01' conﬁingeney which, he belisved, ought to be taken into account, * The qtiestioriti
E probebly savoured of the academic at the present moment, but it was necessary to
‘hgialate for’ poesible ‘eventualities, ' : :

Hr. G!ANGE (Oa.nada) thought that the quest:.on Just ralsed went. beyond
: the scope . of the present discussion. He felt that it could only serve to
'complicate further an already complicated matter, a.nd appealed to the Dam.sh
delega.tion ‘ot to pursue the point.. ' ’

R ot

T 'l‘he PRESIDENT, epeald.ng as representative of Denmerk , satd thit it was
tu' .trom hia intention to introduce irrelevant difficulties, but he st maintein
thut the application of a convention by provincial governments must be cons:.si;ent
f‘w:lth the action taken by the federal government of the ‘same State, . O’ehervd.se,
‘the provincil.al govarnments might seize the opport.unity to eVede some of their

?’obligationew .




J00F 2/
page 31

Mr. CHnNCE (Canaua) said that he did not feel qualified to enter :Ln'Eo :
a discussion on an 1ssue so delicate as the relations between the central

government and ,constltuent govevrnments in a Federal State,

‘Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) fe.n.u that the question oi‘ rec:.procal obl.ge.*ion
was of greater impertance than tne australian representative seemed ‘to think, If

result in inequallt:.c.s in status for refugees, and hence in a drift of refugees :

from certain eountr:.es to othersq Would the States whlch had an m‘berest in thé

Federal State clause have any objection to the :Lntroduct:.on into that clause;
abt an appropriate point, of the words, "without prejudice to the appllcatlon of
the provisions of article 36"‘? . : e '

At the suggestlon of the, PRLSIDENT

_J.t Vas - as ‘agreed 1o defer further £ 1deratlon of the Federal State. cla.use :

until the next meeting.

Ihe meeting rose at 1 _qun.

s

unitary States wished to have comple.tt, information on ‘the Federal &tate clause,

it was bscause the q\r‘stion was a serious one. Inequalltlc.s of obllgations would.




